

After 3 days, return to
JOEL GUTMAN & CO.,
112 to 122 N. Eutaw Street,
BALTIMORE, MD.

BALTIMORE, MD.
FEB 15 4 - PM '96



C. B. Emory Esq,
Centreville
Md.

Joel Gutman & Co.

112 TO 122 N. EUTAW STREET,
BALTIMORE.

New York Office, 79 Grand Street.

Baltimore, Feb. 15 1896

C. B. Emory Esq,
Centreville Md.

Dear Sir:

We have not received any reply
to our last two or three requests to you for
a remittance for the enclosed a/c.

We have now waited on you a number of
months past the time it should have been
paid^d and we think you should remit at least
a part of it.

Expecting a prompt reply we remain,

Respy. yours
Joel Gutman & Co.
M.